Jay Shepherd

Professional Corporation
2300 Yonge Street,

Suite 806

Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

BY RESS and EMAIL

December 2, 2010
Our File No. 20100008

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27" Floor

Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Attn: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2010-0008 — OPG 2011/12 Payment Amounts

We are counsel for the School Energy Coalition. We have had the opportunity to review the letter from
counsel for CME dated today.

SEC is in a similar position to CME. The combination of the complexity and significance of the issues in
the OPG case, along with the many other deadlines arising in the next few days, has produced
considerable pressure on our ability to draft and finalize Final Argument in this matter by Monday. This is
exacerbated by the fact that the oral hearing in Hydro One Brampton also starts on Monday, requiring
thorough preparation for cross-examination of withesses.

We therefore request that the Board grant us a forty-eight hour extension to file Final Argument, to
Wednesday, December 8",

All of which is respectfully submitted.

Yours very truly, B
JAY SHEPHERD P. C. .~
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cc: Wayne McNally, SEC (email)
Interested parties (email)
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